Oli Braybrook

Phone: 07835355423 / Email: braybrookfilms@gmail.com

An experienced Producer, Videographer and Editor, having worked on broadcast, commercial, corporate and short-form material for companies such as Fat Free Media, Champions (UK) plc & Purpose Media. Since 2015, projects have included work commissioned for Channel 4, Sky Sports Golf & Birmingham Local TV, for talents such as Craig Phillips and Faith Tucker, and clients like Center Parcs, Rotherham United & Loughborough University.

As a videographer, I've worked with cameras including Canon C100 & C300, Sony Fs7 & A7S, Ursa Mini Pro 4.6K and DSLRS like the Canon 5D Series. Additionally, as an editor, I have high-level competence with the Adobe CC package (Premiere, After Effects, Audition, Lightroom and Photoshop) and DaVinci Resolve. I am fluent in English, Spanish & Catalan and have held a clean, valid license for 13 years.

WORK EXPERIENCE Branded & Commercial

'Teach Derby'	Purpose Media	Producer / Editor	Promotional and recruitment film	Dec 2019 - Feb 2020
<u>'Rotherham United - A</u> <u>Present for Wilf'</u>	Purpose Media	Videographer	Christmas feel-good film	Oct 2019 - Dec 2019
<u>'Whitemeadow'</u>	Purpose Media	Editor	Company values film, internal use	Sep 2019 - Dec 2019
<u>'A-Plant/Sunbelt'</u>	Purpose Media	Videographer / Editor	Recruitment film	Sep 2019 - Nov 2019
'Matrix Tooling'	Purpose Media	Videographer / Editor	Brand film	Sep 2019 - Nov 2019
'Installing your own windows with Craig Phillips'	Champions (UK) plc	Videographer / Editor	How-to branded film for Eurocell	Mar 2019 - Apr 2019
'Decking installation with Craig Phillips'	Champions (UK) plc	Videographer / Editor	How-to branded film for Eurocell	Dec 2018 - Apr 2019
'Nursery Makeover with Craig Phillips'	Champions (UK) plc	Videographer / Editor	How-to film for the 'Mr & Mrs DIY' YouTube channel	Feb 2019 - Mar 2019
<u>'Center Parcs - Six</u> <u>Second Stories"</u>	Fat Free Media	Production Assistant	Series of youTube Ads	Dec 2017
<u>'Enabling Innovation'</u>	Fat Free Media	Production Assistant	Promotion of Nottingham Trent Universities work with local businesses	Oct 2017
<u>'Re:work'</u>	Stage 28 Media	Videographer / Editor	Tech-Talks in UK, Europe and USA for VOD platform	Jun 2016 - Jun 2017
'Coaching and Volunteering Academy'	Fat Free Media	Production Assistant	Promotion of Loughborough University's Coaching and Volunteering Academy	Dec 2016
		<u>Broadcast</u>		
'Coventry Business Awards 2019'	Champions (UK) plc	Assistant Producer	4-part factual series broadcast on Birmingham Local TV	Jun 2019 - Nov 2019
'Birmingham Business Awards 2019'	Champions (UK) plc	Assistant Producer	4-part factual series broadcast on Birmingham Local TV	Jun 2019 - Oct 2019
<u>'British Par 3</u> <u>Championship 2019'</u>	Fivefive Media/ Champions (UK) plc	Associate Producer / Camera Person	Golf event for Sky Sports Golf	Aug 2019

'National Tribute Music Awards 2019'	Champions (UK) plc	Producer / Camera Person / Editor	1-off factual special broadcast on Birmingham Local TV	Feb 2019 - Jul 2019		
<u>'European Legends</u> <u>Links Championship</u> <u>2019'</u>	Fivefive Media/ Champions (UK) plc	Camera Person	Golf event from the European Senior Tour for Sky Sports Golf	Jun 2019		
'European Senior Masters 2019'	Fivefive Media/ Champions (UK) plc	Camera Person	Golf event from the European Senior Tour for Sky Sports Golf	Oct 2018		
<u>'British Par 3</u> Championship 2018'	Fivefive Media/ Champions (UK) plc	Camera Person	Golf event for Sky Sports Golf	Aug 2018		
<u>'Deaf Funny:</u> Programmes 3 & 4'	Wellington Films	Production Assistant	British Sign Language sketch show for Channel 4	May 2018 - Jun 2018		
Short form productions						
<u>'Ave Maria' - Faith</u> <u>Tucker</u>	Champions (UK) plc	Videographer / Editor	Music video	Jun 2019		
<u>'You'll Never Walk</u> Alone' - Faith Tucker	Champions (UK) plc	Videographer / Editor	Music video	Apr 2019		
<u>'I Won't Light a Candle'</u> <u>- Faith Tucker</u>	Champions (UK) plc	Videographer / Editor	Music video	Nov 2019		
<u>'Shoulder to the</u> <u>Plough'</u>	Coalescent Films	Producer / 1st Assistant Director	Short Film	Jan 2018 - Jul 2018		
<u>'Ladies & Gentlemen:</u> <u>Flex Buffington'</u>	Big River Productions	Producer	Short Documentary	Mar 2018 - Apr 2018		
<u>'L'Heure de L'Amour' - Peter Adam Smith</u>	Them Pesky Kids	Editor	Music Video	Mar 2018		
'Ping Pong Stream'	Nottingham Contemporary	Editort	Arthouse film for art exhibition	Feb 2018		
'Rats' - Phil Grafton	Braybrook Films	Producer / Director / Editor	Music Video	Aug 2017 - Oct 2017		
<u>'Feel it Coming' - Vanity Box</u>	Coalescent Films	Producer / Videographer	Music Video	Sep 2017 - Oct 2017		
<u>'Afternoon'</u>	These City Lights	Co-Producer / 1st Assistant Director	Short Film	Jun 2017		
<u>'Lucidity'</u>	Braybrook Films	Producer / Director / Editor	Short Film	Aug 2016 - Apr 2017		

EDUCATION

BA Art and Design Media Practices (Exceptional 1st) / Nottingham Trent University / September 2015 — June 2018

REFERENCES

References are available on request